

# PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE MEETING

# MONDAY, MARCH 4, 2024 | 6 PM

1st Committee Meeting

The Committee will meet in Mauldin City Hall at 5 East Butler Road in the Council Chambers at 6 p.m.

The meeting will be available remotely through Zoom. Please visit the City's website at <a href="https://cityofmauldin.org/your-government/meeting-minutes-agendas/">https://cityofmauldin.org/your-government/meeting-minutes-agendas/</a> to access the meeting via audio and videoconferencing. A quorum of Council will be present.

# PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE MEETING MARCH 4, 2024, 6PM CITY HALL - COUNCIL CHAMBERS 5 E. BUTLER ROAD

Committee Members: Jason Kraeling(Chair), Michael Reynolds and Carol King.

1.	Call to Order	Chairperson Kraeling
2.	Public Comment	Chairperson Kraeling
3.	Reading and Approval of Minutes a. Public Works Committee- February 5, 2024 [Pages 3-5]	Chairperson Kraeling
4.	Reports or Communications from City Officers a. PW Director Matthew Fleahman Grant Updates	Chairperson Kraeling
5.	Unfinished Business a. Stormwater Discussion	Chairperson Kraeling
6.	New Business a. Authorization to Sell Equipment [Pages 6-8]	Chairperson Kraeling
7.	Public Comment	Chairperson Kraeling
8.	Committee Concerns	Chairperson Kraeling
9.	Adjournment	Chairperson Kraeling

## MINUTES PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE MEETING FEBRUARY 5, 2024, 6PM CITY HALL - COUNCIL CHAMBERS 5 E. BUTLER ROAD 3<sup>rd</sup> meeting

Committee Members present: Jason Kraeling(Chair) and Carol King. Councilman Michael Reynolds was not present.

Others present: Public Works Director Matthew Fleahman and City Administrator Seth Duncan

### 1. Call to Order- Chairman Kraeling

### 2. Public Comment-

Linda Richards- 19 Alkanet Way. Ms. Richards spoke about Food Lion truck traffic trying to turn around in the Indigo Pointe neighborhoods. She suggested better and larger signage to direct truck drivers into the Food Lion business park. Ms. Richards is concerned about the safety of her neighbors and their children.

### 3. Reading and Approval of Minutes

a. Public Works Committee- January 2, 2024

**Motion:** Councilwoman King made a motion to approve the minutes with Chairman Kraeling seconding.

Vote: The vote was unanimous (2-0).

### 4. Reports or Communications from City Officers

a. PW Director Matthew Fleahman

Roadway Analysis and Evaluation- Mr. Fleahman reported to committee that the City is waiting on Greenville County to get back with us on this project.

Update on Senior Center Roof- Bids have been received. A recommendation will be made to the City Administrator for authorization. The project will not be over the budgeted amount.

### 5. Unfinished Business- There is no unfinished business.

### 6. New Business

a. Stormwater Fee Analysis

In an earlier meeting, committee asked Mr. Fleahman to do a more in-depth analysis of a potential stormwater department and fee structure above what KCI presented last year.

Mr. Fleahman tried to identify how to help the stormwater problem. He went through policies and ordinances to bring forward a suggestion. A potential stormwater department would be comprised of 4-5 employees. Mr. Fleahman presented a summary

of a budget exactly in the same format of the budget of his other divisions. He also added fees such as legal fees, engineering fees, etc.

In an earlier meeting, KCI presented a revenue stream. Mr. Fleahman said about \$300,000 should be set aside every year for capital equipment or larger projects. Commercial properties would pay a fee along with fees paid by residential properties.

Councilwoman King said commercial properties would be paying larger fees even though the problem lies with residential properties. Mr. Fleahman said commercial properties would pay three times what residential properties would pay.

b. Ordinance to Sell Butler Road property for ROW

This is for the sale of certain property along E. Butler Road to SCDOT for the purpose of road improvements as part of the Butler Road Improvement Project.

In late November 2023, the City received the appraisal findings from ORC Real Estate Solutions for Infrastructure for the sale of 0.11 acre (5,161 SF) of land along E. Butler Road in front of City Hall and the old Fire Station. The property is being purchased by SCDOT as part of the Butler Road Improvement Project which will see the improvement of E. Butler Road from Bridges Road to HWY 276. Improvements will include stormwater changes, inclusion of a 10-foot multi-use path, intersection changes, and other improvements.

The City owns a number of parcels along the project corridor and due to the nature of this project SCDOT is increasing its right-of-way throughout the project area. The parcels related to this appraisal are directly in front of City Hall and the old Fire Station. SCDOT is seeking to acquire a thin strip of City property for the purpose of building a dedicated right-turn lane onto HWY 276.

The new right-of-way will affect several City features including a landscaped planter with tree, a brick retaining wall, existing landscaping, an irrigation vault, the Mauldin Police Department sign, City wayfinding sign, a memorial, and Blue Star Memorial Highway sign. These features will need to be relocated outside of the DOT's new right-of-way before project start. The cost to relocate these features is known as the "Cost to Cure" in the offer below.

SCDOT is offering the following compensation to the City:

\$30,966.00 for fee simple title to 0.11 acre (5,161 SF) of land and all improvements thereon, if any, in fee simple.

\$79,592.00 Cost to Cure \$110,558.00 Total **Motion:** Councilwoman King made a motion to send this item to Council with Chairman Kraeling seconding.

Vote: The vote was unanimous (2-0).

c. SCIIP Grant Contractor Selection

The City identified a need for additional funding for sewer rehabilitation and submitted a grant application to the South Carolina Rural Infrastructure Authority for funding. On April 27, 2023, the City was informed that a grant amount of \$3,399,750 was awarded to the City for the Basin RG2 Sanitary Sewer Rehabilitation.

The City of Mauldin posted the project on the City website and on the South Carolina Business Opportunities (SCBO) website. Bids were submitted and a public bid opening was conducted on November 20, 2023. Atlantic Coast Contractors, Inc. was the lowest bid. All procurement and contract documents were sent to the SC Rural Infrastructure Authority to be reviewed, and on January 17, 2024 the City was notified that all were satisfactory. The committee is being asked to send this contract to Council for approval.

**Motion:** Councilwoman King made a motion to send this item to Council with Chairman Kraeling seconding.

Vote: The vote was unanimous (2-0).

# 7. Public Comment

Phil Cochrane- 435 Bishop Drive. Mr. Cochrane thanked the City for looking at the stormwater problem and trying to come up with a solution. No other municipality in the area is doing anything regarding stormwater.

# 8. Committee Concerns- None

**9. Adjournment-**Chairman Kraeling adjourned the meeting at 7:30 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted, Cindy Miller Municipal Clerk

# PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE AGENDA ITEM

### MEETING DATE: March 4, 2024

### **AGENDA ITEM:** 6a

то:	Public Works Committee
FROM:	Public Works Director, Matthew Fleahman
SUBJECT:	Authorization to Proceed on the Sale of Old/Damaged Equipment

### REQUEST

Authorization is requested to move forward with the listing of old/damaged equipment on the Gov Deals website.

#### HISTORY/BACKGROUND

With the purchase of new trucks and equipment over the past three years, Public Works now has several old, outdated, and/or damaged equipment which is stored at the Public Works Facility. Municipalities have historically gotten rid of the old equipment at auctions. This process requires staff hours to both set up and manage the process. This whole process can now be managed easily with the use of the Gov Deals website.

### **ANALYSIS or STAFF FINDINGS**

The items proposed to be sold are:

Asset			
ID	Make	Model	Year
214	Generac	Generator	1992
303	Chevy	Impala	2006
401	Ford	500	2007
411	Ford	F-800	1987
519	Ford	E-350	1998
600	Toyota	Tacoma	2004
735	Ford	F150	2002
804	Case	Backhoe	2006

Public Works does not use any of the items currently, nor does the Department intend to use in the future. All revenue from the sale of the equipment will be added to the General Fund for the City of Mauldin.

# TIMELINE

Should City Council approve the sale, the items can be listed on Gov Deals within thirty days.

# RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends the Public Works Committee and the City Council approve the sale of the old/damaged equipment.

# RESOLUTION

# A RESOLUTION FOR AUTHORIZATION TO PROCEED ON THE SALE OF OLD/DAMAGED EQUIPMENT

WHEREAS, Council has authorized the purchase of new trucks and equipment over the past three years to replace old, outdated, and/or damaged equipment that is of no longer of use to the City; and

WHEREAS, South Carolina Code of Laws Section 5-7-40 authorizes municipalities to dispose of personal property by resolution of the Council adopted at a public meeting; and

**WHEREAS,** All revenue from the sale of the equipment will be added to the General Fund for the City of Mauldin; and

**WHEREAS**, Upon Council approval, the items will be listed on Gov Deals within thirty days.

**NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED** Council approves on this \_\_\_\_\_ day of March, 2024 to sell the equipment listed on the attached Asset Attribute Detail Listing on the Gov Deals website with the proceeds added to the General Fund.

Terry Merritt, Mayor

ATTEST:

Cindy Miller, Municipal Clerk

REVIEWED:

Seth Duncan, City Administrator